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Page 1 of2 

(OTD) (FBI) 

(ITD) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 8:48 AM 

To: 
L L(ITD) (FBI) 

J(ITD) (FBI) ](ITD) (FBI); 

Subject: FW: Red Wolf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I lan 
forward them ti 

|wers your, questions are added below'. If you have further questions, we would be happy to 
f we can't answer them. 

Hope this helps,. 
-ça 

Original Message -̂
From:! ]( ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 2:26 PM 
t q : | T l ( r t p ) (FPU) 
Subject: FW: Red Wolfj 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYi - i or more accurately FMI (for my info) 

b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

——Original Message-
From; fcíTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:53 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

JOTD) (FBI) 

(ITDTTFBII 
Subject: Réd Wolf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
ÑON-RECORD 

(ITD) (FBI); 

I I 

JrrD)(FBI) ; [ 

As per our meeting on 1/10/05 to discuss the interface requirements.to the Redwolf for our equipment. 

I am currently writing some tasking and have a few questions: 

12/5/2006 
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2. Can wè get the information on what Redwolf supports? 

c 

3. Specifications on how to interface call information to-the Redwolf 

b 2 
b4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Thanks 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special Projects Technology Unit fSPTUV 
Work #: 
Pager #: 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

.12/5/2006 



¿Message ALL' INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED' 
DATE' 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

(OTD) (FBI) 

Page 1 of 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](ITD) (FBI) 

Thursday, February 03, 2005 1:26 PM 

^ ] ( ITD) (FB I ) [ 

(ITD)(CON) 

(ITD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please review the attached. This attempts to show the interfaces and issues with same.. 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

J 

J 

12/5/2006 



Message ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS. UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1 of 1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](ITD) (FBI) 
Tuesday, February 22, 2005 4:25 PM 

(ITD) (FBI) 

[ (ITD) (FBI); 

Subjectf" iRequest Prior to Upcoming RW Training 

J (ITD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

H,[ J 

received a letter from[. j requesting assurance that the following provisions are met for all contract 
employees that will be receiving the scheduled RW training. They are: (1.) US Citizens; and, (2) thatthe Govt has 
the proper non-disclosure agreements (NDA) on file for each of these contract employees. 

For| |badging purposes please send a list " f attRnrtefts tnf 
can be contacted at the following numbers: phonef] 
advisej ' 

Jor via fax at 
Jthat there will be no clearances passed for the individuals attending this training. 

JPIease 

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

thnx, 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



Message SECpÄET All,. INFORMATION CONTAINED 
• HEREIN IS'UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT Page 1.012 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE DATE:.'04-2Q-2.009 

CLASSIFIED BY -60322 uc/lp/stpyfIs 
l „ . . REASON: 1.4 (c) .. 
( O l D ) (FBI) DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Friday, March 04, 2005 4:26 PM 

(ITP) (FBI)f 

TOT 
HB2HBIËÔH 

J(ITD) (FBI) 
J|TD)(CON);[ 

I f l T m (FBliil 

Subject: FW: Red Wolf 

y m 

^SENSnWE-BUT UNCLASSIFIED^ 
NON-RE 

FYI 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Investigative Technology Division 
Desk:l I 
Cell j | 

—original Msssaae-
Froms ]CITD) (FBI) 
Sent;. Friday, March 04, 2005 4:20 PM 
TO j im-mfFRn 

b l 
b2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

Welcome back. I don't sèe any need for to work with Redwolf 

interconnect these networks to Redwolf. Thev should hook up toT 
times. I I is In charge of that group now, vs| 
Feel free to call either of them. 

!
but we have no plans to 
I have seen the| |demo a few 

|can give you a brief. 

Original Message 
From:! J(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday; March 04. 2005 3:49 PM 
To:| 1/ f rm rFBTI 
Subject: Red Wolf 

SÌN§NWE~BUT UNCLASSIFIED^ 
NON-RE 

This is the afternoon for me to pelt you. with e-mails. This is the last one for today. 

group from| |out this past week and| As you. know, we had 
Monday. 

folks are arriving 

12/5/2006 
SEçkffÉT 



X Message SEC^ÉT Page 2 o f2 

(S) 

t ^ îave done a great job coming-up with several possible, interface solutions, andj 
ancj |have been briefed this AM on them in preparation for next week's training. 

Some "needs" that have surfaced so far: 

1. We have^ome licensing issue.̂  and somé other items that we need from[ s and some other items that we need from| |l intend to 
Jo start running some of these needs by him (he is. the COTR). I also reach-out tc 

need to find-out who the Program Manager is, so I go through him, too. 

(S) , 

(S) 

(S) 

2.I hias had some preliminary discussions witti |on interface issues -
we should rihe^t uyith them after novt week's training to compare our needs (also, will there be.a need 
to input any other 

3. 

lata into Red Wolf?). 

j s £ ¡Program Manager for Red Wolf who has been speaking with me during 
our visit there this past week. He is obviously interested in "selling" and is as sincere as he can be 
without telling me too much about Reef Wolfs problems (he is al 1 so if he deceives me he is 
dead meat - we discussed this on the first day). He wants to show me their IP lab as it pertains to 

corner me next wee£ 
with 

I have avoided this so far (my mission I but he may 
while I am there, so I will listen and not provide input, s6 I d6iVt ¿toss any threads 

41 lhave quite a bit of very valid p 
useful in the design of the next system. Being a 

L RED. Wolf design and operation that may be 
|user, I have had myeyes opened some, too. 

have directed them to keeps notes re their suggestions, and I can submit them in some consolidated 
form to you for. dissemihation, if you deem appropriate. This has actually turned into a great 
opportunity to ertppse some of ITD's best Telecommunications Engineers, to Red Wolfs innards arid I 
think the constructive feedback would be useful to] |group. 

5. Can you suggest how we raet a presentation of] fr It will be important for us to see that 
piece of the puzzle, too. 

b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Regards, 

• Special Projects Technology Unit . 
Investigative Technology Division 
Desk:! 
Cell 

SENSITIVrBÜI4«ietÄSSIFIED 

s è k ^ T 

12/5/2006 



Message j ì K j & E T 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN, IS -UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

(OTD) (FBI) 

..Page lo f 2 
DATE: 04-^20-2009 ' 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322- uc/lp/stp/fIs 
REASON: • 1.4 (c) . 
DECLASSIFY ON:' 04-20-2034 

(ITD) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 1:00 PM 
To: I 
Cc: { 
Subject 

_](ITD)(FBI) 
](ITD) (FBI)^ ](ITD) (FBI);[ ](ITD) (FBI). 

Red Wolf Interface effort 

b l 
b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

SENSlTtVE-BUXyN CLASSIFIED' 
NON-RE 

I don't hfìlifìvfì l'vfì" met von 
assigned tq_ 

)efore, but want to introduce myself to you as one of the SSA's 

deliver the evidence 
I |is aware of this as 

ISPTU. One of his Programs! 

nave enlistee 

Jias been tasked to 
to Red Wolf (RW): I know 
his invaluable help on several 

occasions alreadyf 
The effort has gotten to tne point where I thought it would be appropriate tor me to reacti-
out to you for sortie other "needs" that we have, and also start cutting you and| |into our 
efforts. 

As a result of sessions at sessions at over the past 2-weeks, 
„ determined that the following modifications/enhancements are heeded for oul |K 

systems (preferably prior to being sent-out frorrj 
In 

1. 

2À 

3. 

4. Upgrade RW Software to newest version. 

If it helps re the licensing issues, please stress tc£ | that these systems will never 
be deployed operationally in this configuration. The purpose of these systems is only for 
testing/experimenting/developing methods to input various forms of collected data into Red 
Wotf in a format as currently specified by Red Wolf. We understand that if any of these 
changes need to be incorporated into the deployment package for Red Wolf, that another 
effort will be required with£ This phase of our effort to input our collected product 
into Red Wolf is exploratory and we are still gathering information. 

As we develop potential solutions to provide our data to Red Wolf in à way that will 
enhance the usability of I hye anticipate that there will be 

ids with | J E questions/interface needs with ngineers. Is there a contracting vehicle 
available that already exist for us to take advantage of, or will this be an additional task with 

Lt )ECf(ET 

12/5/20Ó6 
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You've probably got some questions about the basis for our needs here, so feel free to give 
me a call and we can sniff-out the next best step in our RW Interface effort. ^ 

Thnx-

Regards, 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C ; 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Investigative Techno|oav Division 
Hfiskj 
Cell: 

S E C ^ T 

12/5/2006 



Message SECRET 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS ̂ CLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
•WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE Page 1 of 3 

DATE': 04-20-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs ' 
REASON: 1.4 (c) . 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034 

From: 

?ent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 3:51 PM 

To: 
"Irn-m (FBIVI 

"L(ÌTD) (FBI)JI 

Subject: FW: 

] ( l l ü ) (hBI) 
JITD)(CON);[ 

LRRM (FRIVI 
Tmr 

Red Wolf Interface effort 

SEftSmVE-BUTU 
NON 

FYI 

b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Regards, 

[ 
= Special Projects Technology Unit 
Investigative Technology Division 
Desk! ' 
Cell Ì 
—Original Messaae-
From: 
Sent: Wprinpqriav. 
T ° t 
Cc:l 

(TTD) (FBI) 
Mät£hJlL-2005.2:44 PM 

Subject: FW: 

] ( ÎTDUFBII 

Red Wolf Interface effort 
] (UD) (FBI); (ITD) (CON) 

NON-

• |— 1 
It would be best to have a brief meeting with| |and myself so that we can have a better understanding 

| |what SPTU it doing with it in regards to Red Wolf. Also, I suggest a more detailed 
meeting with DCS-5000 team members after you get more results froni |(l know you are already 
communicating with I I In speaking today withl Ithey. are already working on the 
suggested changes and look forward to assisting SPTU in any way possible. I will have one of our contracts 
personnel llook into your queries re a contract vehicle for SPTU to take advantage or if a : 

separate task order is the way to go. I tend to think the answer will side with the latter, but I will defer to 
others more knowledgeable. I look forward to meeting you.... 

—-Original Message— 
From:! J (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 3:36 PM 
To=| , KIT?) (FBI); 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: 

JlJTD) (FBI);f 
BfJ IÇTD) (FBI 

Red Wolf Interface effort 

l(TTD) fFBD 
(TTD)(FBI) JrTD).(FBI); 

12/5/2006 SECRET 



Message SECtìÉT \ bi Page 2 of 3. 
/ > • " b2 

• . . •'. ' b 4 : • ' - . . . - . . -
• . . . b6 , . . . • . ' • ' ' . ' ' • ' 

All,. . . ' " ' . . . -

I spokewithl Ibrieflv this afternoon addressing the requests listed below. We've requested 
I |for a quote to perform the four tasks-described below. In addition, we have a mechanism in place.to 

: provide some technical support. A more comprehensive technical support plan is being discussed; In the 
..meantime, we should get a quick response in order to review the expense and technical hurdles, if any. Our 
goal is to expedite these requests and get your testing started as quickly as possible. 

To hroceed forward, we pjan to integrate a bi-weekiy technical discussion/status mtgs between • 
I 11 will send a notification with details when this is established: Tentatively-striving for next 
Tues afternoon. Please let me know if you have any further questions/concerns. 

Regards. 

—--Original Message-—--
F r o m i f - l(fTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. March 15. 2005 1:00 PM 
To 
Cc: F 

J(JTD) (FBI) 
(TTD) (FBI);] 
Red Wolf. Interface effort 

]( ITD)(FBI);{ ](ITD) (FBI) 

"SERSITWË-BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-E 

Hi[ 
•I don't believe I've met vou before, but want to introduce myself to vou as one of the 
SSA's assigned tc ISPTU. One of his Programsl has been 
tasked to deliver the"eyidencej | to Red~Wolf 
(RW). I know| |is aware of this as[ I have enlisted his 
invaluable help on several occasions alreadvl I 

I I the effort has gotten to the point where I thought 
it would be appropriate for me to reach-out to you for some other "needs" that we 
have, and also start cutting you and| [into our efforts.: 

As a resuli 1 essions a over the past 2 weeks 
determined that the following modifications/enhancements are needed for our 3 RW 
systems (preferably prior to being.sent-out from 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. Upgrade RW Software to newest version. 

If it helps re the licensing issues, please stress tc 

S E Ò ^ E T 
12/5/2006 

hat these systems will 
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(S). 

never be deployed operationally in this configuration. The purpose of these systems 
is only for testing/experimenting/developing methods to input various forms of 
collected data into Red Wolf in a format as currently specified by Red Wolf. We 
understand that if any of these changes need to be incorporated into the deployment 
package for Red Wolf, that another effort will be required withj | This phase 
of our effort to input our collected product into Red Wolf is exploratory and we are still 
gathering information. 

As we develop potential solutions to provide our data to Red Wolf in a way that will 
enhance the usability 
questions/interface needs with[ 

we anticipate that there will be 
Engineers. Is there a contracting vehicle 

available that already exist for us to take advantage of, or will this be an additional 
task with } 
You've probably got some questions about thé basis for our.needs here, so feel free 
to give me a call and we can sniff-out the next best step in our RW Interface effort. 

Thnx-

' b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Regards, 

] 
Special Projects Technology Unit 
Investigative Technology Division 
Desk£ 
Cell: 

~ S Ì N S Ì T Ì V E 3 f e B H # t C E 5 5 S Ì F j Ì D ^ 

S E I L E T 

12/5/2006 



Message # SECBFT 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

(OTD) (FBI) 

Page 1 o f3 • 
DATE: 04-20-2009 . 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
REASON: 1.4 (cj 
DECLASSIFY ON: .04-20-2034 

From: |(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 10:28 AM 
To: | |(ITD) (FBI) 
Cc: I l(ITD) (FBI)J" 

ims iT f lm i 

(ITD) (FBI); 
Subject: 

riiiQTl 
J(ITD) (FBI) 

KlTD) (FBJ);[ 
l i m i ÌEBJ); 

(ITD) (FBI);[ 
I (ITD) (FBI): 

i s e t Ä S s j a g f i T 

b l 
b 2 
•b4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

H 

Good talking to you last week. I will be keeping you cut-in as we get closer to realizing what 
our heeds will be based on our testing [ I has 
been great with his help as the COTR interfacing with 
from | |sofaris: 

re these needs. The status 

Status 

We're still certain that we will need 
Red Wolfs, so we can then make an accurate appraisal of the requirements needed 

for us to pump all of our ELSUR into Red Wolf. Just let me know what you need from me to 
pursue these 2 items. 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk:! I 
Cell] 

—^-Original Message-
Fro m j 
Sent: Friday. Marrh TS 
To: I 
Ce: F 

](rTD) (FBI).' 

(nD) (FBI);[_ 

¿005 2:04 PM 
OTD) (FBI) . 

I OTP) (FBI);[ 
(ITD) (FBI);L 

l l H D ) (FBI); I 
_ _ J I T D ) ( m i 

12/5/2006 
S E ^ È T 

J 
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m 

SEpK^T Page 3 of 3 

b l 
b 2 
b4 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

L 
It was under our impression from discussions with the[ Jengineers thatl lis already supported 

I to. 
enahle this feature fornur lah use Anain we stress Iah i ise 

jThey thought it would be just a simple! 

J/ould be the most cost effective and simple solution for interfacing various systems,into the 
Redwolf. CALEA protocol seems to be left at thé interpretation of the C.Q. manufacturers and Redwolf . 
developers and does not support fin our interpretation^ I Another ERF Engineerl | 
I Is'lookingatl, Ifor a solution to interface! Into the Redwolf and 

|e 

i n 
i 

provide a soluti 
informed us 

lutinn tnrl 
thatj Ivas the best solution for[ 

Jengineers 

This request for the four ite 
can determine whatl Iwill/won't support and return our recommendations for better support and 
integration. We have to get the systems first to be able.to preform this evaluation. These four items, in our 
view based upon our exposure a| [during training, would provide a quick way to get started on 
evaluation for future use. We already have other changes that we would like to have designed into the 
Redwolf but knew it would require maior engineering changes/development by| |These items 
would be discussed at'a later time withl Hand other engineersl I 
We. do agree that there may and will be problems withl but we will find them through our 
testing. Again it was our understanding thatl 
Engineers a1| ""Relieved that) 

ms is to allow us to begin to evaluate [_ } rom this, we 

[ 
the table with en 

Js not left out. Right now, we need to see whad [will/won't do so that we can come to 
gineerihg changes. During this same timel lean define 
But this would be major engineering design changes/effort onl ]pärt 

SSA[ be.contacting! 
statements are in concurrence with al 

Jfor further management discussions. The above 
ngineers. 

Thanks 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special Projects Technolpqv Unit (SPTU) 
Work #: 
Pager #: 

-—Original Message 
Fromj (ÍTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday. March 18. 20Ü5 12:14 PM _ 
To:f " "" 

m : 
HITD) (FBI) 

I l T D ) (FBI);[ 

Subject 
l iHDi iFBI) ; [ 

12/5/2006 

UNGiatSSlFlgD^ 

S ^ ( R E T 

LLTD) (FBI); 

l ( ITD) (FBI) 



Message ì f è f ^ T 

All, 

b l 
,b2 
b 4 

• b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Page 3 of 3 

(S) 

I don't intend to make any further preparations until .mananpmpnt has a discussion and determine 
what our involvement.is, if any. Also, how doej responsibilities! I fit into this 
project, if any? Are her development/testing efforts combined with your efforts? this too needs to be 
addressed by management. 

With that asidef" 

performance/reliability,! 

l i s working the initial four requests. They have several concerns: 
J unsure what I Twill do to the system 

lis presenting major 
heartburn. You mav have to assume some RISK in order to proceed with your testing. In order to 

0xpedite things, can wel 

his may determine if the system can perform.reliably enough to upgrade the others and 
proceed with more robust testing. This will be the first of many benchmark tests. Let me know your 
thoughts.: • . 

] 

Status 

UN&tASStFÍEÍT 

"uÑCt^SSj f lES^ 

- SECRET 

12/5/2006 . 



/ Message 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
.HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

(OTD) (FBI) 

](ITD)(FBI) From: J 
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2005 3:50. PM 

](ITD) (FBI) To: 
Subject 

UhfcLASSIPlgD 
NObURg&QRD~ 

b l 
b2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

Page 1 o f3 

DATE: 04-20-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp^fls 
REASON: 1.4 (cj 
DECLASSIFY ON:. 04-20-2034 

—-Original Messaae-
From(_ ](rTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. Anril 04. PM 
To:| Irrro) (FBI); 
Subject: 

J(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI) 

• w i l l . call| [tomorrow to discuss this 

1 = 1 
Regards, 

Special Projects technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk. I ' 
Cell] ? 

Original Message-
From 
Sei 
To 
Cc 

• f 
üBIiTiEPÄiTOilMS 

Subject:| 

ÎjNCfcASStFTÉcT 
NQM̂ECÖftP. 

l(rrD) (FBI) 
. 7005 3:13 PM 

l (ITD) (FBI) 
If ITD) CFBH 

n 
I r e received a Technical Engineering Change proposal (hard copy) froml Is 

prepared to modify one of TICTU's existing technical contracts to support SPTU's research efforts. I lis 
asking for a total off I 

I I Obviously, the Question on the table is who is going to 'ante up' the chips for this hand in 
the venture. When you get the chance, please give me a holler to discuss this. Thanks. 

SECRET 

12/5/2006 



Message SEpK^T 

--—Or ainai Messade-
From: (ITD) (FBI) 

b l 
b 2 

•b4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Page 3 of 3 

Senti Friday. March 18. 2005 2:04 PM 
To: I l(ITD) (FBI) 
Ce:I H (UP) (FBI);[ 
mil 
Subject: 

, (ITD) (FBnT 
ÏÏTTdI (FBD: I ] (UD) (FBI);[ 

• (np) (FBüi 
FlTDHFBn:! 

I (ITD) (FBI) 

, IflTD). 
J (ITD) (FBI); 

ÌJNGLASSlFtEtT 

It was under our impression from discussions with the| lenqineers thatl lis already supported! I 
I I They thonnht it wnulri he iiist a simnlel Ito enahle this 

feature for our lab use. Again, we stress lab use. | 
I Iwould be the most 

cost effective and simple solution for interfacing various systems into the Redwolf. CALEA protocol seems to be 
left at the interpretation of the C.O manufacturers and Redwolf developers and does not support fin our 
interpretation! I-Another ERF Engineer.! lis innking at! Ihr a 
solution to interfacel linto the Redwolf and provide a solution for|_ 

J 
]engineers informed us thatl Iwas the best solution for 

This request for the four items is to allow us to begin to evaluate I I From this, we can 
determine what! "Twill/won't support and return our recommendations for better support and integration. We 
have to get the systems first to be able to preform this evaluation. These four items, in our view based upon our-
exposure at| jjuring training, would provide a quick way to get started on evaluation for future use. We 
already have other changes that we would like to have designed into the Redwolf but knew it would renuire m^jnr 

and engineering changes/development b}£ 
other engineer^ ! 
We do agrée that there may and will be pmhlems with! 
testing.. Again it was our understanding thatl 
Engineers atj Relieved that) 

These items would be discussed at a later time with 

nit WP will find them thrnimh nnr 

L lis not left out. Right now, we need to spe whatf [vill/wnn't do so that we can come to the 
table with engineering changes.. During this same time,^ lean definel 

I I But this would be major engineering design changes/effort on[ 

W. 

L 
]pärt~ 

SSA[ Jwill ..be contacting 
statements are in concurrence with al 

3or further management discussions. The above 
engineers. 

Thanks 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance technology Section 
Special Projects Technology Unit (SPTU) 
Work #: 
Pager #: 

-Original Messaqe-
From:[_ ](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 18. 2005 12:14 PM 
To:| |(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI)'; 

12/5/2006 
^ C R E T 



Message 

(S) 

S E p K ^ T 

f r rp i CFBIÎ 
Cc£ 
Subject 

IOTP) fFBIÌ:[ 

ÌjyrekAssiFigD^ 
NOM«RgbeRD 

Page 3 of 3 

](ITD) (FBI) 

b l 
b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

All, 

I don't intend to make any further preparations.until ménagement has a discussion and determine what our 
involvement is, if any . Also, how does! I responsibilities | ¡fit into this project, if any? 
Are her.development/testing efforts combined with your efforts? This too needs to be addressed by 
management: 

( S i With that asidel [is working the initial four reguests. They have several concerns^ 
Iwnfurc whatl ' 

pertormance/reliability,j_ 
MUïûJa ihe system 

lis presenting major heartburn. 
You may hgv<? ft> assume some RISK in order BTPrecwd With y w r testing. In order to help, expedite things,. 
can wej [This may determine if 
thé system can perform reliably enough to upgrade the others and proceed with-more robust 
testing. This wiil be the first of many benchmark tests. Let me know your thoughts.. . . • , 

Status 

ÍJÑCbASStfTÉíT 

ÍjKtotASStflgP^ 

WtefcASSJfteif^ 

ÎIFïCtAS&IfTËD' 

pÑCtASS4FtEO^ 

S j ^ E T 

12/5/2006 



•'••- \ M e s s a g e . SEGRET • 
AIL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED'EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

CS) 

(S) 

(OTD) (FBI) 

Page 1 o f2 
DATE: 04-20-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON': 04-20-2034 

From: | | (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday,. May 10,2005.10:23-AM 
To: |(OTD) (FBI). 
Cc: "" * ' 

Subject: 
p r b ) ( m 

JOTD) (FB|); (OTD) (FBI); 

Hi 

Thanx for biding your time on this; I think I should have an answer for you soon. 

Regards, 

b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desl^C " 
Cell: 

——Original Message-
From:| ] ( iTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Tuesday, April 26. 2005 2:10 PM 
To; I J (UP) (FBD 

' Cc:| li ITD) (FBI'): L 
I IfTTnVrFRT^r 
Subject 

](ITD) (FBI) 
](ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI); 

"PweLASSIFJEflr^" 
NÓNjRÈCORPf 

Hi[ 

Thanx for your patience; we're still ironing-out a few issues re purchase of these features. I'l 
shoot for getting back to you. with a status/intent by the end of the week. 

Thanx again, 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk:| 
Cell) 

12/5/2006 
T 



Message S E I L E T 

Original Messaqe-
From|_ ] (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. April 26. 2005 1:47 PM 
To:| Km» (FBI); 
(FBI) 
C c : l ~ 
Subject: 

U 

IOTDHFBI) 

NO 

b l 
b 2 

• b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

(ITD) (FBI)£ 

Page 2 of 2 

](ITD) 

All, ) 
RV\|] Jystems for your Has a decision been made regarding thel 

testing. The price tag isl las stated. If this isn't possible, please let me know how to configure the 
systems in order to get the equipment back to you for testing. 

Pftareniit 

UN&CftS&tfTgD^ 

^JNgtaesiinED^ 

S y ^ E T 

12/5/2ÖÖ6 



Message Page 2 of2 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2005 8:51 AM 

! ' 
To: 

(OTD) (FBI) 

Ce: 
Subject: ] Red Wolf 

(OTD) (CON) 
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanx 

Regards, 

] 
Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technotoav Division 
Desk: I 
Cell:! 

ALL INFORMATION-CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
ÜATE 02-12-20U9. BY 6032-2 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

b 2 
b4 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

---Original Messaae-
From:l ~ ],(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2005 8:49 AM 
To:| "I (OTP) (FBI) 
Ce: I ROTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Info for Red Wolf| | 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The following information is provided to assist you in putting your documentation together for Red Wolf 
modifications. Please let me know if you need more. 

CLIN Model # Description Qty Price 

) 

.12/5/2006 



Message 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

Page 2 of2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



Message • Page 1 of 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

For your info/files 

Regards; 

special Projects technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk: I J 
Cell] r 

—Original Message--— 
From:! I (OTD1 (FBD 
Sent: Thursday. Mav 26. 2005 11:01 AM 
To:| 1 (OTP) (FBI) : 
Subject: EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The attached EC was uploaded on 5/25/05 and copies sent on 5/26/05 

Management and Program Analyst 
SPTUI I 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .. 
b2 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED • 
b6 • DATE 02-12-2009 BY .60322. uc'/lp/stp/£ls 
b7C . • ' • . 

12/5/2006 



S Î Ç f Î E T : 
(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED • 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

DATE: 02-13-2009 " 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fl's 
REASON: li 4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 02-13-2034 . 

CS) 

(S) 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

Precedence : ROUTINE. 

To.: Counterintelligence 

. • . . /' Finance 

Date: .05/23/2005 

Attn: 

Attn: 
(Enclosure) 

From: Operational Technology 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
- Special Projects. Technology Unit (SPTU). 
Contact: | | 

Approved By 

Drafted By: 

Casé ID #: (Pending) 
(Pending). 

Title: 

DCS-5000 collection system. 

letter re Contract [ 

[Jwith the 
] 

Enclosure(s): 1. 
Technical Engineering Change Proposal, dated 3/2.9/2005 . - 2. 
Requisition # 

Details: For background information, one of SPTU f l i s ) 

" I o c s 5000: r 

\ 

b l 
b2 
b 6 

. b7C 
b7E 

Synopsis: Request Telecommunications Contracts and Audit Unit 
(TCAU) apply funding in the amount of I ~| 
contract! I in support of SPTU's effort to interface 

(S) 

DCS 
5000. 

Based on research to date (which has included formal training 
on the DCS 5000), features have been 
assist SPTU Engineers and "contractors in 

provided by 
identified ¿hàt „will 
their continuing research towards proposing possible interface 

S E C f ^ r 



TO: 
Re: 

ÎE^RET 

(u) 

rnnnt-srint-Pi 1 -iggn^P From: Operational Technology 
0 5 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 5 

b 2 
b 4 
b 7 E 

solutions. (See enclosed 
•these required features) . 

letter for details regarding 

J u l 

I [ T 
TCAU is requested, to apply funding in the amount of| 

{contractI I for these purposes. Funding for 
this acHon' is available I 

-2 



To.: 
Re:' 

S E ^ E T 
C o u n t e r i n t e l l i g e n c e From: O p e r a t i o n a l T e c h n o l o g y 

I I 0 5 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 5 

(U) 

LEAD (S): 

Set Lead 1: 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

(Action) 

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE 

AT I 

Approve " funding in the amount of |be 
directed to| | Contact Line. Item Mumhprg lid-PfTahnvo an^ 
forward the attached requisition #E001632 tq 
TCAU. Funding for this, action is'available from SPTU I ? 
Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

FINANCE '• . 

AT 

[ 
Direct funding in the amount of L 

I C o n t r a c t L i n e I t e m Numbers l i s t e d above ' . F u n d i n g f o i 
t h i s 1 a c t i o n i s a v a i l a b l e f r o m SPTTT I 

CC: 

M CRET 



Message SÊjSÇET 
AIL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE Page 1 of 1 

(OTDj (FBI) 

DATE: 04-20-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stpyfIs 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday, June 30, 20Ö5 10:50 AM 

(OTD) (FB!) 

Subject 
](OTD) (FBI)j 

"I (OTP) (FBnf 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

](OTD) (FBI); b l 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

N 

Hi 

It was good to meet you at meeting. 

Do you have any knowledge as to where our[ ] R W s is? I recall 
you were intending to check its status. We are getting some concern from one of the intended 
recipients of one of the systemsl 

J R W [ L 

Is there anything I can do on my end to gel|_ 
and get them shipped to us? 

Yhanx for any help you can provide. 

Regards, 

] to make the modifications RW's 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk:! 

I jNgp f leSSf f tEg^ 

S ^ E T 

12/5/2006 



Message ALL. INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-I272009 BT 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1 of 1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: (OTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, Thursday, July 07, 2005 10:49 AM b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

To: 
Cc: 

liOTD) (FBI) 
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) 

. Subject: Requisition 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I was trying to find out who has our Requisition # f Tfor our Redwolf enhancements. 

We. need this req cut asap since our contractor's are getting to a point where they need the Redwolf systems to 
continue their progress. 

.Thanks 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special Projects Technology Unit fSPTU) 

. Work #: 
Pager # 

• UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



Message 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1 òf1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OTD) (FBI) 

Monday, October M, 2005 2:17 PM 

I l(OTD) ( F B l C 

Subject: RW 

(OTD) (FBI) 

(OTD) (FBI) 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 c ' 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi 

I got another call fromf 
had withl Just to ensure we don't have any miscornm 

JRW Program ManaaecllDday re a conversation he recently 
mm.'si ban you reach-out tc| ftnd 
i?l Itoid her about the conference call you check if she needs to get together with you guys again soon 

guys had last week; it's up to her to call over to us if she has questions about how We are doing, but for this 
one instance, please call her and "check-in". 

Thnx-

Regards, 

r 
Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
DeskJ J \ 
Cell 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-20-2009 BY '60322 uc/lp/s-tp/fIs 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

] Subject: 

](OTD)(FBi) 

f 

Friday. December 30. 2005 8:01 AM 
I (OTP) (FBI);[ 

FW: Questions regarding 
"liOTD) (FBI) 

](OTD) (FBI); 

the Red Wolf System 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

j(OTD) (FBI) 
Friday. December 30.2005 8:01:09 AM 

yOTDKFBI) r 

RET Questions regarding 

lOTD) (FBI) ; ! . 
I (OTP) (FBÏÏT 

Auto fdrwarded by a Rule 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Jthe Red Wolf System 

ÌOTD) (F,BI); 
KOTD) (CON) 

b 2 
b 4 
. b 6 
• b 7 C 
b 7 E 

I did know that your group was working on interfacing with the RW -1 suppose we may have to 
discuss how exactly the systems will do that. Right now, we are trying to wrap up C&A of the system 
as it is currently configured - before we start making any major changes. The SSP is presently 
undergo some modifications and I can discuss providing you a copy after we have completed those 
changes, and had it signed off on.... 
As to any third party software, vye can discuss that with 
security engineer. v 

in January - He is the system 

Give me a call towards the end of next week and we can set up a time to get together. 

Original Mflssaqft-'— 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OTD)(FBI) 
Tuesday. Darsmhar ?n..?nns 6:01 PM 

L(OTD) (FBI) 
IfOTm CFBIVI 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Red Wolf System 
](OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) 

Hi • 
As you may or may not know, the group I work in is currently undertaking efforts to have our collection systems 
interface with the Red Wolf System. In short, we would like to hook our collection systems td 
Reriwnl f l I 

] I know that any 
potential solutions we develop to do this will have to be approved by the Red Wolf Configuration Control Board. As 
such, I would like to get from you a copy of the Red Wolf System Security Plan so that we can have a valid reference 
point to start working towards a solution. Also, because we may need to use some third party software in our solution. 
was wondering if there exists a list of approved sources for and versions of certain types of software such as 





S^ET (S! 1 
"1<0TP> <FE»> 

From:'-' Sont: To: 

Subject: •• 

SeewsC RECORCj 

I](OTD) (FBI) Tuesrlau .lannarona ?nnfi frsn AM 
JOTD> (FBIÜ 1̂ )1 IfOTDl (FBliT 
rOTOHFBI):[ JOTD) (FBI) 

tQTD) (CP»-
iOTO)(FBl>;| 

This is the first l /ve heard of this, 
being adequately expressed (so we c 

Regards. 

Let's discuss at thej f leet ing to ensure o u | Interests are 
re don't have any surprises later). ' ' 

L 3 
Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
nfisk-l I 
Cell:| | 

—Original Message • 
From: I 
Sent: • TWda 

DATE: 02-13-2009 CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls REASOU: 1.4 (c) DECLASSIFY OB: 02-13-2034 
ALI INFORMATION COBTAINED HEBEIH IS UBCLASSIFIED EXCEPT UHEB£. SH0ÜH OTHERWISE 

I (OTP) (FBI) 
Decgmberff. ?OOSQ-nSAM •con iQTEfl mi 

ifOTDUFBT̂ j 3rTD)(FBI){_ l(OTD) (FBI) 

b7C b7E 

Here is my plan toL 

I need to break this up by program area, since the nature of the collections are quite different. 

In some instances! 

S^RET 

SEBRET 



(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Monday. February 27. 2006 10:41 AM 

KOTDHFBI) 
b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

arrangements to the 

Thnx 

]l'll let! know that he can contact you to make 

--—Original Message— 
From: |_ 
Sent: i 
To: :| 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
I 'M " " ^ " Fohnian/77 10:24 AM 

[OTD) (FBI). 
^TOTTO (FBnf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OTD) (FBI) 

He can upgrade the one at our facility whenever you want. Just let us know when you want to f 

.ThanKstl 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

3 (OTD) (FBI) 
,27, 2006 9:55,M 
SSCQ) ( C O N ) f ^ 

I romì (1 n m : 
(OTD) (FBI) 

Jshall be required to perform the upgrade on-site. Please let me 
know what time may be possible in the next two weeks, or feel free to make arrangements 
witH Idirectlv ai ~|The upgrades shouldn't take more than one hour for 

l 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-20-2009 BT 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Frirtaw l..lw?R Onnfi 7-99 AM 

tOTDKFBI) 
rOTD) (FBI);Ç 
J (OTD) (FBI ) ! 

R t : Kedwolf Question 

UûTD) (FBI); 
_J(OTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We'd be happy to provide whateveiT |has to offer. I'll contact them today. . 

Thnx, . 
[ 

-—Original Message 
From: . L 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

H(OTD)(FBI) 
Thursday. Inlv ?7. ?nt)fi 4:19 PM 

If O P ) (FBI) 
J (OTD) (FBI); 

J (OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Redwolf Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I (OTD) (FBI)£ 

b 2 
b 4 

•b6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

J (OTD) (FBI); 

Hey[ 

Sorry itvtook me so long to get back to you, I was on TDY... 

am 
iL 

We have some questions abo^some of the tfinhniral snens of thft Redwolf with respect tc£ 
^ve were having some issues with the 

Thanks! 

I S E E S J / S P T U / F 
'(Desk) 
(Nextel) 
(Skytel) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
1 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-20-2009 BY '60322 uc/lp/s-tp/fIs 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

](OTD)(FBI) 
Tuesday. August 01. 2006 10:23 AM 

r 
RE: Redwolf Question 

I (OTP) (FBI) 
l iOTDUFBI ) : ^ 

^ n ( O T P ) ( F B I ) l 
JipTP) (FBI); Kp 
J ( (OTP) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hey | | 

Thanks for the reply. We have all our projects in a working state now, so I think we'll just keep it where it is for the time 
being. When we have another product revision, we'll make sure to do our best to I I 

Thanks for the input! 

¿£STS/SPTU[ 
(Desk) 
(Nextei) 
(Skytel) 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

-Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(FBÌ) 

J (OTD) (FBI) 
RE: Redwolf Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OTD) (FBI) ; [ (OTD) (FBI); 

If your team is experiencing compatibility problems) [recommends that'you contact them or provide some test 
samples for analysis. Let me know what you decide to do. 

Hope This Helps, 
-ca 

-Original Message-
From: I I (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 01. 2006 7:12 AM 
To: • I KOTD)(FBI) . , 
Cc: 1 If OTD 1 (FBI)j |(OTD) (FBI):I l(QTD) (FBI);[ 

I | (OTD) (FBI) ; 



Subject: RE: Redwoif Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

• 
The response received from! Is to 
I'd be happy to make arrangements fo 
concerns. Please let me know what you desire 

| lf that isn't the answer you wish to hear, 
:o meet with you and your teams to discuss your issues and 

-ca 

---Original Message-— 
From:. I 
Sent: 
To 

](OTD)(FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject: ' 

Thursday. July 27, 2006 4:19 PM 
ZHiOTD) (FBI) 

](OTD) (FBI){_ 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

Redwoif Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OTD)(FBI); (ÔTD) (FBI); 

HeJ" 

Sorry it took me so long to get back to you, I was on TDY... 

We have some questions about some of the technical specs of the Redwoif with respect toi 
| |RW. | | we were having some 
issues with the RWI I 

Thanks! 

1OTD/ESTS/SPTU 
kDesk) 
(Nextel) 
(Skytel) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVÈ BUT UNCLASSIFIÉD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-29-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls 

TICTU South Conference 
Telecommunications Intercept and Collection Technology Unit 

RedWolf Issues 

The "One Way Push 

ONE WAY 

]EE 
b6 
b7C 

TICTU South Conference 
The "One Way Push" 

Genesis 

• Task Force formed after 9/11 to ensure 
security needs of FBI defined and 
implemented 

• Includes testing, certification and 
accreditation 

r 
• Encompasses all ELSUR equipment and 

b2 
b7E 

1 



TICTU South Conference 
The "One Way Push" 

Certification & Accreditation Status 

DCS-3000 

DCS-5000 

DCS-6000 

APPROVED 

IN PROGRESS 

APPROVED 

IN PROGRESS 

APPROVED 

b 2 
b 7 E 

TICTU South Conference 
The "One Way Push" 

Configuration for Criminal Cases 

b 2 
b 7 E 

Call Content; (CCC) Call Data (CDC) 

2 



TICTU South Conference 
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b6 
b7C 

Document * Description 
I Source * of Pages Classification 

1 Red Wolf Test Procedure • 46 SENSITIVE 
2 Red Wolf Users Manual-5 Jul 2002 275 SENSITIVE 
3 Red Wolf Security Manual -10 Jul 2002 19 SENSITIVE • 

. 4 Red Wolf System Maintenance Manual - 1 Jul 2002 89 SENSITIVE 
S Red Woltj jusers Manual 40 SENSITIVE 
6 Red Wölfl (User's Manual 15 SENSITIVE 
7 . Red Wölfl ¡User's Manual • 43 SENSITIVE 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-23-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gjg 



Message Page 1 of 1 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-27-2009 BY 60322 UC LP/PLJ/LCN 

(OTD) (FBI) 

](ITD) (FBI) From: | 
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2004 10:49 AM 

To: |[CON) 
Subject: RE: Quick Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

aabout the late response.. It should work, based on the Quality of the dial-out line... I'm not about the 
and thef"^ I 

call me we can talk if you want. Thanks, 

b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Original Message-
From£ J(CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. September 21, 2004 2:23 PM 
Toi l IflTDI (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: Quick Question 

(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H i C Z ] i — i 
Hope all is well with you. I've got a quick question for you. Have you had good experiences with I I 

I 11 was talking tol 
lat thel I conference. He's got a currentl L 

3 He'd like tc f 
I So, basically my question is this.. If he were toll 

any results? I'm not sure if |_ 
Tcould we expect to see 

Anyways, we would be very interested to hear if you have had experience doing this in the past. Take it 
easy 
-A 

b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

1 
Phone 
Fax 
Nextel 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 



ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN.IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

Page 1 of 1 

From: H(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 2:33 PM 

~1(ITP) (CON) To: 
Subject: FW: Return of[[ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 
-Orioinal Messanp-

Fromj_ ](FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. January 26, 2005 2:26 PM 
To! IdTD) ("FBI) 
Cci 
Subject: Return o f 

1 (FBI) 

"DATE: Û iiV-ViUUy"1 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC LP/PLJ/LCW 
REASON: 1.4 (g) 
DECLASSIFY ON: '04-27-2034 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Qurf ]and Dell Laptop will be shipped today. As we discussed on the phone, the Dell Laptop has 
^security software installed. 

b l 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

[ Idata collection system. Has that Info been passed to the field 
You mentioned in our phone conversation that your section had an exemption from installing^ 

" _J I was told by[_ 
ERF that a|i laptops to include and Red Wolf data collection systems had to have [ 

¡on the 
]at 

Thanks for your continues support. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 



Message SŒëREX ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE ' 

Page 1 of 2 

(OTD) (FBI) b 6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

[OTD) (FBI) 

Friday, September 02, 2005 10:40 AM 

|(CON) 
Subject: RE: Sessions not Demodulated by RedWolf 

« ì r r n r T 

DATE: 04-27-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC LP/PLJ/LCW 
REASON: 1.4 (c) . 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-27-203.4 

RECORC 

Results of sessions received from the office. 

Incoming call, Target fax machine answered. No response from caller. No pages 
sent of received. (Caller more than likely 'hung-up' when fax machine answered call). 

œ T 

M 
yzi. 

n 

incoming call, Target fax machine answered. No response from caller. No pages 
sent or received. (Caller more than likely 'hung-up' when fax machine answered call). 

Incoming ring only, target did not answer call. 

[.Incoming ring, target answered - voice only call. 

Voice only call. 

b l 
b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b7A 
b7C 
•b7E 

Thanks,! 

—Original Messaqe-
From: [_ ](CON) 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 4:20-PM 
To:| ~ r O T n ^ (FBI). 
Cc: (FBI) 
Subject: Sessions not Demodulated by RedWolf 

trnnrT J L U U L " ! 

RECORD 

tzn 
Attached are the sessions that 
for the case agent. 

system is having trouble demodulating. I heed your input 

Something came up last week just after I spoke with you so I waited to send this today. Then our email 1 

capability was down. Such is life. Anyway I hope your vacation was rewarding and I will talk to you soon. 

Take Care, 

Information Systems Administrator 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 

(Desk) 
(Cell) 
(Unsecure Fax) 

12/7/2006 



Message SÈpRÉj ; Page 2 o f2 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

-aconcT. 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

12/7/2006 



(OTP) (FBI) 

DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC. LP/PLJ/LCU 
ON 04-27-2009 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

,Ti iftsrlfw 
}0TD) (FBI) 

ÌC 
OGC) (FBI) 

RE: Database Minimization Filing-
b 6 • 
b 7 C 

3ECRET 
RECORD OIPR database 

That would work. 

—Original Message-
From: I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: , ThursdflY, MflY 2?, 2006 4:10 PM . 
To: | ~|(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Database Minimization Filing--

[ • • H I >1 I oCOIlL. I 
RECORD OIPR database 

Thanks| |-what about the archivedl I -my guess is that you would have to load it-then delete the privileged 
sessions, make a new copy for archiving that would no longer have the privileged document and then take the original 

I |and send It to OIPR for sealing/sequestration? I would expect the same to be true for RedWolf Mos?? 

—Original Message— • , „ 
From: [ I (OTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 25. 2006 2:19 PM D q 

T o : I J (OGC) (FBI) ' b 6 

Subject: RE: Database Minimization Filing-- b7C 
b 7 E 

6ECRCT 
RECORD OIPR database 

By the book..,.. 
The | | system allows a user to 

Alternatively, a user may simply mark-sessions as privileged and provide further explanation of the type of 
privilege by inserting a synopsis and then leave the data on the system. A subsequent user would know, based on 
those markings and by reading the synopsis that a facsimile falls within the category of privileged communications. 
Currently, audit logs are not generated of us.er access that would track whether a user has accessed a session 
that has been marked as privileged. 

The field office system administrators should be able to give you a-more decisive answer to 
your very 'judicial' question. 

Thanks,! I 
1 1 • D O 

b 7 C 
-Original Me -—Original Message 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 

"7FBTJ7 
Senfc Thursc ay. May 25. 2006 11:04 AM , ; . 
To: 1 uOTDl CFBI1:I H (OTD) (FBI): I I (OTP) ( F B I ) J _ _ _ k o T D ) 

| (OTP) (FBI); I |(6YDTTFBiy 
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Page 117 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 118 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 119 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 120 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 121 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 122 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 125 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 126 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 127 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 128 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 129 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 130 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 131 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 133 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 134 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 135 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 136 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 137 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 138 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 139 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 140 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 141 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 142 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 143 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 144~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 145 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 146 ~ b2 b4, b7E 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
X Deleted Pagete) X 
X No Duplication Fee X 
X for this Page X 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 



Page 47 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 48 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 49 b2 b4, b7C 
Page 50 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 51 0*0 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 52 0*0 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 53 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 54 ^0 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 55 0*0 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 56 0*0 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 57 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 58 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 60 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 61 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 62 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 63 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 64 0*0 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 65 0*0 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 66 0*0 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 67 0*0 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 68 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 69 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 70 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 71 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 72 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 73 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 75 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 77 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 78 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 79 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 80 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 81 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 82 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 83 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 84 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 85 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 86 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 87 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 88 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 89 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 90 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 91 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 92 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 93 0*0 b2 b4, b7E 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
X Deleted Pagete) X 
X No Duplication Fee X 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 



Page 1 9 4 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 1 9 5 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 1 9 6 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 1 9 7 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 1 9 8 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 1 9 9 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 200 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 201 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 202 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 203 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 204 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 205 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 2 1 2 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 2 1 3 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 2 1 4 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 2 1 5 - b2, b4, b7E 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) X 
X No Duplication Fee X 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 



and 
. s • - . . / • 

- • 

b2 
b4 
b7E 

1/17/2005 
( 

1/17/2005 . DRAFT 
Version 0.3.0 . 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 1 



BAE SYSTEMS 

b2 

b7E 

09/27/2004 

09/27/2004 
Version 1.0 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 1 



b2 
b4 
b7E 

11/30/2004 

11/30/2004 
Version 1.0.0 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE^ Pagel 



4/22/2005 

4/22/2005. 
Version 1.0.0 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 1 



b2 
b4 
b7E 

2/15/2005 

2/15/2005 UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Pagel 
Version 1.0 



System-Level UNCLASSIFIED// Version 0.03 
Test Plan LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 5/20/2004 

b2 
-hi 

b 7 E 

System-Level Test Plan 

Version 0.03 

5/20/2004 

( 

DRAFT 
UNCLASSIFIED//, 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 10 of 14 



EDMS System-Level UNCLASSIFIED// Version 0.03 
Test Plan LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 5/20/2004 

b2 
b4 
,b7E 

DRAFT 
UNCLASSIFIED//, 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 10 of 14 



System-Level UNCLASSIFIED// Version 0.03 
Test Plan LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 5/20/2004 

TBD 

b2 
:b4 
b7E 

Figure 3-1 : | |Test Bed Configuration 

DRAFT 

J 

UNCLASSIFIED//, 
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 10 of 14 



Record System Phase 2 

11/22/2005 

11/22/2005 
Version 1.0.0 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 1 



Action Items 
TBD ' ! — ' ; 

11/22/2005 
Version 1.0.0 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 16 



Status of I Recorder 5/20/05 
b2 
b7E 

5/20/2005 

5/20/2005 
Version 1.0.0 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 1 



Message Page Ì of 3 
. ALL•INFORMATION CONTAINED . 
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED-
DATE 04-24-2009 BY '60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: I l(ITDCCON) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2004 4:54 PM 

To: I ~*1(ITD) (CON) 
Subject:. FW: RedWolf recording info foil | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Any movement on this? 
•E • 
—Original Message— 
From:| 1(ITD) (FBI) 

b 2 
b6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 5:07 PM 
To J kTTD(CON) 
Subject: FW: RedWolf recording info fori I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Maybe you can help with this? . ' 

--—Original Message--— 
From:l l l T D ) (FBI) • 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 3:35 PM 
To:l l(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: RedWolf recording info for] | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The outside folks would be the Network Engineering Unit and the Enterprise .Engineering Unit both of ITOD. I 
would like to see a visual representation like the link analysis view. My though would be each| | 

sent/received. 

b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

~—Original Message-—-
From:l IflTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 10, 2004 2:31 PM 
To:l lOTDÌ (FBIÌ 

:l ft Cc:l frTP) (FBI):! IflTD(CON) 
Subject: RÈ: RedWolf recording info fori I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED / 
NON-RECORD 

That's good, I guess the question is...now that we some data (and are getting more) what do we do with it? 
Who do we provide it too (both in the| and outside - like maybe'someone at IRD (now ITOD) or the 
ClO's office?) . ' 

—Original Message 

12/22/2006 



Message Page 4 of 5 

Fromil l l T D ) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 12:43 PM 
To: I I (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: RedWolf recording info for j | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I received the info on Monday, but! 
haven't vpt asked j "] about that though. What we do have is 

are not represented in the data 1 saw. I 

b2 
b6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent; Wednesday. Novem 
Tai 

JlTD(CON) 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Der 10, 2004 12:40 PM 
(ITD) (FBI); I 

Subject: RE: RedWolf recording info'for[ 

](rrD) (FBI);! 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Was this ever accomplished? Did we get any good info? Should this be put in the risk 
report? 

—Original Message-
From: I J U D ) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2004 11:10 AM 
To: riTDI (FBI);| |(ITD) (FBI) 
Cc: IrtTD) (FBI): 1 (ITD) (CON); 1 
1 l(ITD(CON)J ITD) (CON): |(ITD) (FBI) 
subject: Kedwolr recording inro tor 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I just had a meeting with EOSO concerninqf 
RedWolf. 
to obtain this information. Next week they plan on 

]ancf 
]for the . 

lare working on procedures 
Jand 

]for at least 3 sites (large, medium,-small). They are also 
identifying how many sites fall into the large, medium, and small range (total sites is ' • ~ ' 
this information will be collected over a week and will include: " • 

b2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

I am coordinating with them and hope to have info in a little over a week. 
| land I will assist in this effort as required. 

Cheers, 

: 
12/22/2006 



FOR OFFICI AL.USE ONLY 

Requirements 
J / RedWolf 
Consumption 

b2 
b4 
b7E 

April 5, 2005 
Version 0.1 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



Message ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ' 
HEFEIN IS'UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-24-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp7stp/£ls 

Page 1 of 1 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: I "KOTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2005 9:55 AM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 
b 7 E 

arg two situations; 
1. 
2. 

There is a similar problem for addingC 

There 

h2 
hi E 

Both portable redwolfs are down now. I cannot test this until 

Can you submit a change request to the| |? 

1 

]. Do you want that capability as well? 

fixes them. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/22/2006 



Message im. ™™ATTnW rnwTiT^n ' Page 1 of 1 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-24-2009 BY 60322 uc/l]p/scp/fIs 

](OTDj (CÓN) 

From: [ |(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 8:56 AM 

To: I IfOTD) (FBI); I KOTD) (CON) 
Subject: newQ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I'll start working on | I. Our portable redwolf is at| "]for repair, so I 
do not have a way of testing this change. 

] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b2 
b7E 

k 

12/22/2006 



ALL INFORMATION.CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-24-2009 BT 6Ö322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

c (OTD) (GON) 
Friday. July 08. 2005 3:41 PM 

I " I (OTD)(CON)[ 
tOTD) (CON) 

"RET 
J(O.TD)(CON) - . 

processing for July. 31st deadline 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OTD) (CON) 

h 2 
h 6 
blC 
blE 

We have the[[ > ow.l 

We also need a way to f 

Original Message-
From: I 
Sent; 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OTD)(CON). 
Friday. Julv OS, 2QP5 3;t3 P.m 

](OTD) (CON)£ 
FOTD)(CON) ' 

RE Jprocessing for July 31st deadline 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JOTO) (CON);L l(OTD) (CON) 

For discussion at our meeting, this is the best list I have of work to be done to tackle 
deadline and beyond: 

for the end of July 

Work to be done onf "Iproq ramming: 

Work to be done or{] 

Work to be done onf 

^cleanup: 

Machines: 

Cleanup and work to be done on 

b2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 



Changes tcj lloader: 

Process to be established: 

Original Appointment— . 
From: | |(OTD)(CON) 

>M 
J(OTD) (CON);[ 
JOTD)(CON) 

Sent: ; Mrfav. Uvftft ^TT^yP, 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:]] 

U(OTD) (CON)£ ](OTD) (CON) 

"Processing for July 31st deadline 
When: Monday, July 11, 2005 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: NSC 

b2 
b6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

b2 
b6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



Message ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED-
DATE 04-24-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1 of 1 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

](OTD) (CON) 

Wednesday, July 13, 2005 1:45 PM 
](OTD) (FBI);[ 

JQJD) (CON) 
](OTD)(CON); 

Subject: FW: redwolf[ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

]has done.additional sites. The complete list is as follows: 

-Original Messa'qe-
Frbm:[_ 
Sent: Monday. July 11. 2005 3:14 PM 

](0TD) (CON) 

To:| 
(OTD) (CON) 
Subject: redwolf 

](FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OTD)(CON);[ 

b2 
b6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

12/107/2006 



Message ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED-
DATE 04-24-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1 of 1 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: 
Seht: Friday, July 15, 2005 9:36 AM 
To: [ 
Cc: 

J(OTD) (CON) 

l(OTD) (CON); (OTDXCON) 

Subjects 
(OTD) (CON) 

are similar 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The 

The difference is that [ 

redwolf - > 

box and t h e p |box are very similar. Most of the code is the same. 

|to redwolf andl ~l 

h 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

redwolf - > [ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/108/2006 



Message 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED' 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED • 
DATE 04-24-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Pagë 1 of 1. 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: 
Ser 
To: 

](OTD) (CON) 

Sent: Thursday, Jüly 28, 2005 8:20 AM 
(OTD) (FBI);[ L 

(OTD) (CON) 

Subject: | jsites 

](OTD) (CON); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We're^getting daily£ Iredwolfs. Each RW sends data! b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

V 

12/22/2006 



Message . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED. . 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED. • ' . . 
DATE 04-24-2009 BY*60322 uc/Ip/stp/fIs 

Page 1 of3 

JOTD) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: 

](OTD) (CON) 
Friday, November 18, 2005 1:59 PM 

|(OTD) (CON) ; 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Let me pass this by you before I answer 

The Redwolf 

If the [ 

Right? 

L 
h 2 
h 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

-—Original Messaae-
From: ](0TD)(CÖN) 

: Sent; Friday,.November 18,.2005 11:36 AM 
TO 
Cc: 
Subject: FW:|_ 

KOTD)(CON) 
l(OTD) (FBI) 

Please let me know when you have taken care of.it. 
Thanks, 
nn r:: 

- - ,b2 
u ' b 6 

' . b 7 C 
• b 7 E 

uriainai Message . • . 
From: I K"0TD1 (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November-15, 2005 8:08 AM • 

' l o j \ (OTD)(CON) 
Subject: FW:| 

12/22/2006 



Message Page 4 of 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Could you havel lor whomever send a copy of the find script (Red Wolf). This question keeps coming up 
and I don't know thé logic behind the pulling of the files to answer it. ~ 

Original Message-----
Fromj KOI) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday,. November 15, 2005 8:04 AM 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: RE:| 

\ M (FBI); 
(ML 

JOTD) (FBI); lOTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ 
know that but I'm not sure at this point if it! 

have cc'ed a couple people at ERF who would know. 
I believe! [is checking on this, but 

—Original Messaae-
From : HFBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 4:07 PM 
To: I I f O I H F B I ) 
Subject:! 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This archive sounds great! I sometimes work on a| ¡for more than one day if I start it at the end of the 
day or if it is lengthy, so am wondering what happens to I I 
Will the final version of mvl lreplace the one which might have gone into the system the day before 
and how will the agent or analyst know that he/she doesn't have the final version? I generally change the 

^date on the| I t o have it reflect the day the! lis finished. Can we really do away with printing) 

Thanks. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/22/2006 



Message ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
•HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-24-2009 BY 60322 Uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1 of 3 

j ( O T D ) (CON) 

](OTD) (CON) From: 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 2:29 PM 

To: I IfOTDUFBH 

Cc: 
\OTD) (CON) 

JOTD)(CON) (OTD) (CON); 

Subject: RE: | 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Bi l l -

b2 
b6 • 
b7C 
b7E 

i'm glad to hear that the users have discoveredf I According to my notebook', 
{since July 21. Would publicizing this feature have helped us to keep| 

has been' receiving 
at ERF? 

You can see the redwolf 

•The code appears on the redwolfs at: 

.Wfvwill send thef 
L 

"hultiPle tirn??, The r^wol f 

option.) 

Eachl Ishows up as a|_ 

] 

[again. (The| |"find" command uses the "-newer" 

so you will see the earlier and later versions. 

Original Message-
From:| ] (OTD)(CON) 
Sent: Friday. November 18, 2005 11:36 AM 
• M < If OTD) (CON) 
Cc:| IrOTD'l (FBI) . 
Subject: FW: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Please take care of this for | 
Please let know when you have taken care of it. 
Thanks, 

12/22/2006 



Message 'Page 1 of 3 • 
( 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE" 04-24-2009 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE REASON: 1.4 (c) 

( O T D ) ( C O N ) ~ DECLASSIFY ON: 04-2.4-2034 . 

Jo i ) (FBI)-From: 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 1; 16 PM 
To: 

TÈ',-. • (ITOD)(CON);| " 
i S ) r - ^ O G G U F B Ï Ï T 

(FBÎ j l 

(OGC) (FBI);[ 

(OGC)(CON); 
/OTP) FCQNVJ 

JiQTD) (FBI)j_ 

l(OTD) (FBI);l 
QGCÌ fFBIVl 

"l(OTD)(CON)J 
l(OTDWCONi:i 

(CON);| 
I ROTD)(CON)F 

L(OTD) (CON);F 
^(OTD)FCON); 

VOTD)(CON)T: 
|(OTP)(CONI:L 

l? l ) (OGA); [ 
IFOGC) • 

KQTP)(CON);1 

L(ITD(CON);| 
(OTDÌ(CONÌ 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: [ 

](OI) (FBI); 
jOTD)(CON)j_ 

L(OTD) (CON): 
(OTP) 

](ÒTD)(CON) 
(ÖL) (CON);[ ](OI) (FBI) 

^Meeting Notes 

b i 
• b2 

b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD \ 

. FY!., a few other items that I think could be added to the meeting notes: 

Any comments? 

•b2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

-—.-Original Messaae-
From:|_ ](OGC) (FBI). 
Sent: Friday. October 14, 2005 1:10 PM 
To: I ~l(OTDVCON):l " 
rCON|:l I (OTD) (FBI^J. 
(FBI) 

WS??« 
JOGC) (FBI); 

•I1J 
] M ) (FBI); 

] (OTD) (CON); 
(OGC) (FBI); 

QTODV 
JOGC) b 6 

b7C 

12/22/2006 • 
( 



Message ' 

(S) 
(OTD) (FBÏ1: 
(CON);| 

_ |(0i)(0GA]i 
JipTD)(CON);| 

(CON); 
(CON) 
Subject: RE:[ 

_ j (OTD)(CON); 
JJXQp)(CON)J 

JM 
l o c o p m 
(CON) ; [ __ 

(OTD)(CON)y[ 

l(OTD) (CON); 
IOTP) (CON); I 

JOTD)(CON)I 

SÌN§rnVÈ-BU^U5tCfeASSTPÌE5^ 
NQJM 

ltem.4. second bullet, second bullet "Note that in I 

Also,- as a note to Red Wolf, re; 

c m 

• -—-Original Message-—- ' 
(S) • From:! I(OJD)(CON) 

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2005 9:02 AM 
To: I I(OTUFBI): 

(OGÇ) (FBI); L 
rrröD)(CQN); 

Page 2. of 3 

-• liQTD) 
JOTD)(C0N); . 

|lTD(CON); 
(OTP) 
[(OTP) 

r — 

(OTP) (CON); 

OI)(OGA); 
](OGC) (FBI); 

|(OGC)(CON); 

(OTD)(FBI);L__ , 
fTrOGC)YFBlT[ _ IfOGCUFBI): 
I l(OTD). (FBI)] . . 

O t D V C O N ^ r ^ fOTDHCONV:) If OTD) (CON); 
(OTD)(CON):l l(OTD)(CON);l 

(OTP) (CON):I l(rTP(CON):l IfOTDYCON): 
(OTP) ( C O N ) £ ~ 
" O T D M , 
Subject: | _ | 

]mTD)'(CON);|_ 
l(OTP)(CON) 

(OTP)(CON); 

S^NSTNVE^UT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-F 

AH, ' : ' • . • ' ' / 

Attached are my note from yesterday's meeting. Feel.free to comment. 

b l 
b6 
b 7 C 

• b2 
b6 

•b7C 
b 7 E 

. b l 

. be 
b 7 C 

12/22/2006 
JE88ÇJ 



Message ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED-
DATE 04-24-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1 of 1 

J O T D ) (CON) 

JOTD)(CON) From: 
Sent': Wednesday, May 18, 2005 3:38 PM 

To: 
(ITD) (CON) 

](OTD) (CON); 

Cc: ](OTD) (FBI); 

(OTD) (CON); 

(ÓTD)(CON) 
Subject: RE: duplicatef | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Hello, After a brief discussion.. 
area below first. From there, | |and you 
how that will satisfy thosè requirements. 

agree that I'll work with| |to capture the requirements related to the 
all and the| [Loader folks can meet to determine the design/the 

Thanks, 

Original. Message-
From: 
«tent: Wednesday. May 18. 2005 2:38 PM 
To: 

fcOTD) (CON) ' 
5 2:38 Pr 
(OTD) (CON); 

(OTD) (FBI) 
JlTD) (CON); [ 

Cc:[ 
Subject: RE: duplicate^ 

][pTD)(CON); [ ](OTD)(CON) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

• SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I think we have several problems on the Iside. 

b 2 
b 7 E 
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—Original Message 
From;| |(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 2:06. PM 
To: I KOTD) (CON); I 
Subject: FW: duplicate[__J 

](rTD) (CON) 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
blE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Message-
From:[_ ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 1:51 PM 
To:| l(OTD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: duplicate! | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The case agent accesses the 
In the past someone in the office would copy thej_ 

1 touch Red Wolfs.' 
] 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

—-Original Messaae-
From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sent:. Wednesday, Mav 18, 2005 1:46 PM 
To:l l(OTD) (FBI) . 
Subject: RE: duplicate! I 

j 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
h 6 
blC 
b 7 E 

-—Original Message-
From:| (OTD) (FBI) . 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 10:55 AM 

12/2272006 
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To:[" 
Subject: RE: duplicate 

JOTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes it can, but the case agents maybe confused. 

Orpinal Messaoe-
From: ](OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, Mav 18,-2005 10:43 AM 
To:, 
Subject: duplicate L 

](OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As I understand I the user can edit the land append new data. If he 
edits thj| |five times] |will get the 
L 
Cai handle that case? 

• 

five times and send them to 

Original Messaae-
Fromq ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 10:30 AM 

, KOTDÌ 
Subject: RE: I 

(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have the same phone number. We don't want to have 
• . \ 

riiinlirétpgl- It 

would be difficult to weed them out from the audio. Did| 
get a software upgrade? It seems to be having some problems 
exporting. 

—Original Messaae-
From: ](OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 10:24 AM 
To: I I (OTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE:| 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

What is your new phone number? 

I lasked 
What do you think 

me to restart! Ito go thru all thel |again 
¡k of that? Can I |handle duplicate sessions? 

Win 
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Original Méssage-
From: J(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 9:15 AM 
To:| l(OTD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 2 

. . b 6 
b 7 C 

I've looked, but it doesn't look like we have the new ones h l E 
yet. t boihted out some on the E-Prep side last 
night, but they don't appear on| |(yet?). 

Original Message 
Frond l(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 18. 2005 9:12 AM 
To: L 
Subject: 

(QTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD v 

•is on all the RWs now. Can you check to 
see that the I ts receving the new and old 
report formats? 

Thanks 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
I ' ' ' * 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/22/2006 
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(OTD) (CON) 

ALL' INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE: 04-27-2009 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT CLASSIFIED. BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE REASON: 1.4 (c) 

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-27-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

l lTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 09, 2005 9:57 AM 

IflTD) (FBI) 

to 6 
b 7 C 

(ITD) (CON); 
] (ITD) (CON) 

(ITD) (FBI);[ ](ITD) (CON); 

• S u b j e c t : RE: Document gathering steps 

SENSmVE -BUrUNCfcAi i S f 

In one month we will have all rw[ 
live or die by this milestone. 

Searchable? Allow searching of| |only across cases? We will 

April 30, is this a achievable date? I heed to respond asap to CI question. 

](ITD) (FBI) 

](ITD) (CON) 

-—Original Message-
From| 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 9:46 AM 

](ITD) (FBD 
]ÖTD) (CON){ 

To 
Cc: 

Subject: Document gathering steps 

S O ï S n W E ^ U X i i N C b A S S t F Î Ê D " 

b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

1) Install 
W M . 0\ Inctall 

Tin Red Wolf systems [ l - 2 days 

S È W S r r t V & B U L i i M C f c A S S t F l E D " 
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